



www.sdjuhuan.com

Shandong Juhuan New Material Technology Co., Ltd

Add.: No.112, Liugong road, Hedong district, Linyi city,Shandong,China 276000 Tel.: +86 539 6372316 | Email: office@sdjuhuan.com | Mob.:+86 13573986900







Shandong Juhuan New Material Technology Co., Ltd. situated in Linyi city, it integrates with scientific research, manufacturing, trading and other subjects. It has 100,000 square meters workshops and over 500 employees. The company's annual sales revenue reached us dollars 150 million, and it is China's leading aerosol manufacturer with 30 years of production experience.

Juhuan company has complete products series. In addition to aerosol products, there are also PU foam, silicone sealant, acrylic sealant, liquid nails, marble glue, PU sealant, MS sealant, PU foam cleaner and so on. It has obtained product certifications from many domestic and foreign institutions.

Research and development is regarded as the first productivity of Juhuan company, and they have got more than 30 national invention patents and new practical patents. In 2016, Beijing chemical university and Juhuan company established "engineering technology center". This project integrates production with study and research, promoting the company's products technological invention and academic development.

At present Juhuan company has passed IS09001, IS014001 and I5045001, with mature ERP management system and DCS full automatic production line to complete the whole process from raw material to the finished products.

Quality is first, quality is lifeline. Juhuan company has a professional team for quality assurance, production and sales. From raw material inspection to finished goods inspection, it strictly controls every process to ensure products quality stability.

With advanced and professional technology, Juhuan products are sold to more than 180 countries and regions, and are exported to Europe, America, Africa, the Middle East, Southeast Asia and other regions.

Juhuan company is guided by the corporate culture of "joint contribution, shared benefits and powerful cohesion". It determines to provide stable quality products, competitive prices and excellent service for customers all over the world.

CHOOSE JUHUAN CHOOSE PROFESSIONAL



ISO45001.

CREATE BEAUTIFUL HOME

1993

"Juhuan" brand registration success.

1998

"Juhuan" brand became the No. 1 brand in the Beijing market, and Beijing Juhuan Chemical Co., Ltd. was officially established.

2000

The production base of Beijing Juhuan Chemical Co., Ltd. has been fully completed and put into operation.

2002

Passed the China Environmental Labeling Quality Certification, became the first batch of enterprises to pass the Ten-Ring Certification. In the same year, became a Chinese aerosol member unit and passed the ISO9001 quality system certification.

2008

Juhuan Chemical products are included in the Chinese government's green purchase list.

2010

The aerosol project was officially completed and put into production at the Beijing main factory.

2011

The can making workshop, injection molding workshop, carton workshop and other supporting facilities of the Beijing main plant were all completed and put into operation. In the same year, the aerosol project of the Jinan branch plant was completed and put into operation.

2012

Juhuan held a large annual meeting, rewarded excellent customers with 3 luxury cars, signed a contract of 500 million yuan on the spot, and the sales reached the top three in China.

2013

Shandong Juhuan has fully started construction in the state-level Linyi Economic and Technological Development Zone.

2014

Shandong Juhuan phase I officially put into production, independent research and development of automatic feeding system put into use.

2015

Shandong Juhuan production base phase II supporting projects have been fully completed, metal packaging printing project, aerosol project have been fully launched. In the same year, the International Trade Department was established to officially open international business.

2016

Jointly established engineering technology center with Beijing University of Chemical Technology, technology leading domestic and foreign similar products. In the same year, the national brand mentor Xie Peilun was hired as the brand strategy consultant.

2017

Juhuan established 12 branches nationwide, and achieved a sales radius of 300 kilometers.

2019

Obtained the high-tech enterprise certification, Linyi City "Specialized, Refined, Special and Innovative" enterprise.

2020

"Juhuan" products have been featured on CCTV and provincial radio stations in large and medium-sized cities across the country. "Juhuan" has become a well-known brand in the industry, and Juhuan's products have a market share of 20%.

2021

Signed a strategic cooperation agreement with the Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development's Architectural Magazine, won the Shandong Province Building Energy Saving Science and Technology Award, and was included in many landmarks in Beijing, Shandong, Hubei and other places.

2022

Became a "Specialized, Refined, Special and Innovative" enterprise in Shandong Province, with its production capacity ranking first in the country. Juhuan's "Thousands of Cities and Tens Thousands of Stores" was launched.

2023

Foreign trade is booming, and products are sold in more than 180 countries and regions along the Belt and Road.



AEROSOL PRODUCTS & PRODUCTION SALES





PAINT COLORING AGENT JUHUAN-PRODUCT MANUAL

CONTENTS

1,	PAINT COLORING AGENT	
	SPRAY PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	01
	METAL COLORED SPRAY PAINT	01
	WATER BASED SPRAY PAINT	02
	FLOWER COLOR PAINT	02
	LINE MARKING PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	03
	SURVEY MARKING PAINT	03
	HI TEMP HEAT PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	04
	FLUORESCENT PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	04
	WALL REPAIR PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	05
	WOOD REPAIR PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	05
	COLD GALVANIZING SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	06
	SILVER ZINC SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	06
	CHALK SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	07
	RUBBER PAINT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	07
	SELF-SPRAYING WATERPROOF · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	80
	PAINT REMOVER · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	80
2、CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT		
	CARBURETOR CLEANER · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	09
	BRAKE PAD CLEANER SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	09
	ELECTRICAL CONTACT CLEANER	10
	ALL-PURPOSE FOAMY CIEANER	10
	CHAIN CLEANERCHAIN CLEANER · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11
	STICKER REMOVER · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11
	DASHBOARD POLISH · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12
	AIR CONDITIONER CLEANER	12
	PITCH CLEANER · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13
	TYRE SHINE	13
	FURNITURE POLISH · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14
3、	ANTIRUST LUBRICANT	
	ANTI-RUST LUBRICANT · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14
	MULTI-PURPOSE ANTI-RUST LUBRICANT	15
	RUST REMOVAL AND LOOSENING AGENT	15
	MULTI LUBE · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	16
	CHAIN LUBE	16
	GREASE SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	17
	SILICONE SPRAY · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	17

SPRAY PAINT

This product is manufactured using advanced tinting technology and has comprehensive properties such as self-drying at room temperature, simple construction, excellent atomization, plump dry film, good weather resistance, strong hardness, excellent flexibility, impact resistance, strong adhesion, and long-lasting color.

APPLICATION AREAS

It can be widely used for color mixing, graffiti, decorative advertising, and art repair. This product is not a complete set of retail packaging. It can also be used for surface repair of transportation vehicles, homes, household appliances, mechanical equipment, outdoor advertising and handicrafts, and any place that requires color mixing or color coverage.

REGULAR COLORS





400ml

JUHUAN METAL COLORED **SPRAY PAINT**

400ml

METAL COLORED SPRAY PAINT

This product is a quick-drying acrylic spray paint, which is refined using international advanced paint-making technology and raw materials.It has excellent properties such as simple construction, excellent atomization, plump paint film, good weather resistance, high hardness, excellent flexibility, impact resistance, strong adhesion, bright color, and long-lasting stability.

APPLICATION AREAS

It is widely used in spraying and repairing metal, wood, glass, leather products, ceramics, ABS plastic and other materials.

REGULAR COLORS











PAINT COLORING AGENT PAINT COLORING AGENT

WATER BASED SPRAY PAINT

This product is an environmentally friendly fast drying coating. The main advantage is that they produce much less organic smoke (VOC) than ordinary paints. It can clean the air in the home and achieve green environmental protection.

APPLICATION AREAS

Suitable for use on wood, metal, or plastic around houses, homes, or workplaces.





400ml

JUHUAI

WATER BASED SPRAY PAINT

on most surfaces, including concrete, asphalt, grass, wood, and synthetic surfaces. It can achieve stripes with a width of 6-12cm. According to the nozzle settings, a can can achieve a line marking length of 55-100m, which will vary

depending on the application speed and surface texture.

LINE MARKING PAINT

APPLICATION AREAS

Very suitable for permanent signage in parking lots, warehouses, factory workshops, and amusement parks.

This product is an ideal choice for marking parking lots, indicating hazardous

areas, and marking areas for safety, installation, evacuation, or maintenance

procedures. Resistant to high temperatures and most chemicals. Can be used







500ml

FLOWER COLOR PAINT

This product is lead-free water-based environmental protection formula. It is not dissolved pvc foam, it does not fade when exposed to waterwater, mild smell, no strong organic solvent pungent smell. It has good hardness, adhesion, gloss, flexibility, impact resistance and other comprehensive physical properties, rich and gorgeous color, excellent decorative effect, and has a good protection function.

APPLICATION AREAS

Widely used for all kinds of dried flowers, Preserved flowers, fresh flowers (such as: rose, chrysanthemum, sunflower, peony, plum, carnation, lotus).











JUHUAN

FLOWER

COLOR PAINT

SURVEY MARKING PAINT

This product is an industrial grade coating designed specifically for high visibility use during marking. Designed for multiple purposes, including sports fields, surveying, earthworks, construction, and landscaping.

APPLICATION AREAS

Marking paint is widely used in industry for equipment, pipeline, and product identification; Road markings, facilities, and vehicle markings can be used in transportation; Can mark construction, components, etc. in buildings; Warehouse logistics is used to label shelves, goods, etc.





400ml

JUHUAN

SURVEY MARKING

PAINT

JUHUAN AEROSOL JUHUAN AEROSOL

PAINT COLORING AGENT PAINT COLORING AGENT

HI TEMP HEAT PAINT

This product is a high quality quick drying heat resistant paint. It's ideal for use on metal surfaces subject to extreme heat. Heat resistant to 300°C it is ideal for autoexhausts, chimneys, stoves, and items requiring a high temperature result.

APPLICATION AREAS

It is widely used in spraying and repairing metal, wood, glass, leather products, ceramics, ABS plastic and other materials.

REGULAR COLORS









350ml

JUHUAN

HITEMP

HEAT PAINT

WALL REPAIR PAINT

This product is made of international high quality water-based acrylic emulsion, bowl white powder, filling pigment, environmental protection additives and deionized water. The construction is simple, fast and versatile, and can be widely used in residential, school, office building, hotel and other buildings interior wall, ceiling, gypsum board and wood interval decoration repair and renovation painting, especially suitable for small area spraying and repair.





400ml

FLUORESCENT PAINT

This product is a daytime fluorescent aerosol paint, which is different from luminous paint and reflective paint. When illuminated by sunlight, it reflects most of the light in the fluorescent band, thus showing brighter colors than ordinary colors. It has the characteristics of simple construction, flexibility, good atomization and high spray rate. The paint film has excellent hardness, adhesion, impact resistance and other properties.

APPLICATION AREAS

It has excellent decorative and protective functions on metal, surface-treated glass wood, ABS plastic stools and other substrates. For use in advertising production, decoration, instrument manufacturing and other industries.

REGULAR COLORS













350ml

WOOD REPAIR PAINT

This product is a quick-drying nitro aerosol paint, which is refined using international advanced paint-making technology and raw materials. It has excellent properties such as simple construction, excellent atomization, plump paint film, good weather resistance, high hardness, excellent flexibility, impact resistance, strong adhesion, bright color, and long-lasting stability.

APPLICATION AREAS

It is widely used in spraying and repairing metal, wood, glass, leather products, ceramics, ABS plastic and other materials.





350ml

JUHUAN

WOOD REPAIR

PAINT



PAINT COLORING AGENT PAINT COLORING AGENT

COLD GALVANIZING SPRAY

JUHUAN COLD GALVANIZING SPRAY

APPLICATION AREAS

This product's strong cold galvanizing can be widely used in the anti-corrosion and anti-rust of metal structural parts and the repair and maintenance of galvanized parts (hot-dip galvanizing, electro-galvanizing and hot-sprayed zinc-aluminum). It can be used for small-area painting (repair of welded seams of galvanized parts, repair of hot-dip galvanized leakage, repair of damaged parts of galvanized parts, etc.) or large-area painting. It can be used alone or Can be used in conjunction with other coatings.





400ml

CHALK SPRAY

This product provides children with a safe and clean graffiti art (which can be easily deleted or disappeared by themselves!). Children can play chalk related games and artwork in the garden. Especially for children, playing with fans is cool and fun. It can be used to mark the play areas of amusement parks - it can be used to temporarily mark sports fields, even grasslands.

APPLICATION AREAS

Graffiti art, chalk related games, and artworks; Outdoor recreational activities such as amusement parks, sports fields, grasslands, etc.





350ml

SILVER ZINC SPRAY

This product is a fast-drying, high-performance zinc spray coatingdesigned to protect steel against corrosion and at the same time impart a professionasilver overall finish. ideal to touch up, protect and hidewelded joints on metal surfaces and is suitable on all types of steel and providesexceptional long-term protection against rust and corrosion.





400ml

RUBBER PAINT



400ml

This product can be used to temporarily change the color of the entire vehicle or some of its components; This is an easy to apply and reversible paint job. Rubber coating is a versatile spray rubber coating with excellent moisture resistance, acid resistance, alkali resistance, and wear resistance. It can prevent electric shock, slipping, and corrosion. Suitable for wood, metal, glass, ropes, plastics, rubber, concrete, and tools.

APPLICATION AREAS

Can be used to temporarily change the color of the entire vehicle or some of its components. Suitable for wood, metal, glass, ropes, plastics, rubber, concrete,



PAINT COLORING AGENT CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT



500ml

SELF-SPRAYING WATERPROOF

APPLICATION AREAS

- 1. Leakage repair and plugging in civil air defense or tunnel projects;
- 2. Prefabricated pipe component factory and maintenance of prefabricated components;
- 3. Quickly repair broken water pipe joints;
- 4. Stopping leaks and sealing cracks in construction projects such as house floors, color steel houses, prefab house basements, etc.
- 5. Emergency repair and plugging of leakage in construction projects, and rapid road repair;
- 6. Stop leaks in family bathrooms, kitchens, pipes, and walls.

COLORS













CARBURETOR CLEANER

This cleaning agent adopts modern high-tech formula micromolecule penetration and decontamination technology, which can effectively remove thick and stubborn oil stains with faster speed, higher efficiency and less consumption. Contains powerful cleaning, cleaning, lubricating and anti-rust ingredients, providing triple protection of cleaning, dispersion and anti-rust.

APPLICATION AREAS

- 1. All types of carburetor cars, EFI cars, and motorcycles: Clean carburetors, electric nozzles, intake manifolds, pistons, bearings, gasoline fountains, combustion chambers, and various oil-contaminated parts;
- 2. Heavy oil stains on the surfaces of car engines, brake pads, various lathes, and machines; 3. Self-adhesive labels and other types of stickers attached to car glass, billboards, telephone poles, and marble surfaces.







400ml

PAINT REMOVER

This product is mainly composed of international high-quality source materials such as special effect paint remover solvent and paraffin. It is a special grade paint remover, mainly used for oil-based paints, especially suitable for the removal of self drying alkyd paint, amino baking paint, nitro paint, acrylic paint, and some epoxy and low-temperature curing two-component paints. It has the advantages of convenient construction, high paint removal efficiency, and no corrosion to metal substrates.







400ml

BRAKE PAD CLEANER SPRAY

This product can safely, easily, and quickly remove brake dust and metal powder from the brake, and restore the performance of the brake. Brake cleaner is an ideal choice for removing brake fluid and oil from brake drums and rotors, linings, brake pads, cylinders, and springs. It is a non chlorinated formula that does not contain benzene and can be safely used for: disc and drum brakes, ABS brakes, clutches, CV joints, wheel bearings, non electric tools, grease and oily surfaces.



400ml

JUHUAN **BRAKE PAD**

CLEANER SPRAY



JUHUAN AEROSOL JUHUAN AEROSOL

CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT

JUHUAN BECTRICAL CONTACT CLEANER First Acting Persented Quody Levers for Bradue NET-500ml

500ml

ELECTRICAL CONTACT CLEANER

This product is a fast drying, multi-purpose industrial grade cleaner. It can effectively dissolve industrial dirt, grease, lubricants, silicone, tar, adhesives, and fluxes. Electrical contact cleaner evaporates quickly and leaves no residue, making it an ideal choice for cleaning all types of switches, relays, contacts, and electrical connections.

APPLICATION AREAS

Can be applied to electronic and electrical equipment, including connectors, simple circuit cards, electromechanical equipment, scales, relays, and circuit protection interrupters.



CHAIN CLEANER

This product is a solvent based chain cleaner that can clean chains and dirt, sand, dirt, chain grease, wax, silicone oil, and quickly dissolve grease blocks on chain drives. A non corrosive, non polluting formula that is fast, efficient, and easy to use. Regular use of chain cleaner is crucial for removing accumulated dirt. These plugs will wear out and shorten the life of the chain. Chain cleaner is suitable for all types of motorcycle chains, such as standard, O-ring, X-ring, and Z-ring.

APPLICATION AREAS

Suitable for all types of chain O-rings, X-diagrams, and Z-diagrams, suitable for swing arms and hubs of sprockets, rubber, plastic, or hoses.





350ml

JUHUAN ALL-PURPOSE FOAMY CIEANER Bich have Easy remove status Fresh arons NET-500ml

500ml

ALL-PURPOSE FOAMY CIEANER

This product is a specially formulated biological foam agent, which can produce rich foam. It can quickly penetrate into dirt, remove dirt, stains, and grease, and restore a fresh aroma. Suitable for soft drinks on fabrics, furniture, or carpets; Carpets, mats, fabric seat covers, velvet seats, mats, and carpets used in cars, trucks, RVs, boats, four-wheel drive vehicles, and households.





STICKER REMOVER

This product is made with a special formula and contains a unique penetrating agent that can quickly penetrate various stubborn adhesive layers. It has a fast adhesive removal speed, a fresh odor, simple operation, and a small dosage. Application scope.

APPLICATION AREAS

This product is widely used in the removal of surface residue on decorative wooden boards/aluminum-plastic panels/metals/ceramics/glass/automotive paint/some rubber and coatings.





400ml

JUHUAN

STICKER

REMOVER

CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT CLEANING AND POLISHINGAGENT

JUHUAN DASHBOARD POLISH Clifford and demonstrated demons

DASHBOARD POLISH

This product is an efficient and environmentally friendly multifunctional fast polishing agent: 1. Can quickly remove dust and dirt. 2. Bringing a natural lemon aroma to the car interior. 3. Can immediately restore the original natural colors on the surfaces of military vehicle dashboards, leather seats, synthetic leather products, and other objects. 4. Form a long-lasting bright protective layer with anti-static function to slow down the aging of leather, plastic, and rubber products. Aging and reducing dust accumulation.





400ml

PITCH CLEANER

This product is refined from high-quality international raw materials and can quickly penetrate, dissolve, and remove dirt such as asphalt, tar, and bird droppings on the surface of car and motorcycle body paint, as well as metal wheel frames. It has a polishing and dustproof effect and does not damage car paint. It is suitable for cleaning various "seamless" surfaces of metal, car paint, plastic, glass, and other surfaces.







400ml

AIR CONDITIONER CLEANER

This product can quickly and effectively eliminate bacteria and odors. It has a built-in application pipe, which enables the powerful foam to enter the air conditioner to drive away dirt, road dirt, fallen leaves, bedbugs and other small items in the air conditioner. It aims to improve efficiency, reduce power consumption, and extend the lifespan of automotive air conditioning.

APPLICATION AREAS

Clean key components such as filters, evaporators, and rotors of various air conditioners to effectively remove dirt, odors, and bacteria, and prevent the growth and spread of bacteria. Improve the efficiency of air conditioning operation, reduce energy consumption, and create a comfortable and fresh air environment.





500ml

JUHUAN TYRE SHINE Provent dist adhatin Provene dist adhatin Provene dist adhatin Provene dist adhatin Provene distance Prove

500ml

TYRE SHINE

This product can cleans, Protects and Shines tyres in minutes, leaving a "Wet Look'finish. It makes tyres look like new, it maintains, protects and prevents dirt & grime fromsticking. is a easy one step spray formula, that achieves a hi-gloss smooth"Wet Look" even finish that resists cracking and fading.

APPLICATION AREAS

Mainly used for the care and maintenance of tires for various vehicles such as cars and motorcycles, as well as some rubber products.





JUHUAN AEROSOL

JUHUAN AEROSOL

FURNITURE POLISH

This product is specially designed for the professional care of various types of furniture and daily necessities. It can effectively clean the surface stains of furniture, delay surface aging, and make furniture shiny and new. Its natural lemon aroma makes people feel refreshing. It is widely used for the protection and maintenance of various wooden, leather, fire-resistant plywood, marble and other furniture surfaces.





400ml

MULTI-PURPOSE ANTI-RUST LUBRICANT

This product is widely used for inconveniences caused by rust on vehicles, boats, homes, factories, machine rooms and tools. It can quickly penetrate rusty parts and loosen rust. It eliminates noise caused by friction of parts or moving devices, and has the functions of cleaning, lubricating and protecting various machines, removing moisture and preventing rust.

APPLICATION AREAS

Able to eliminate noise: can penetrate and lubricate small hardware, casters, springs, faucets, handles, windows, pedals, and office chairs. Loose rusted parts: Able to penetrate deep into rusted nuts, bolts, controllers, cables, and fasteners.

Release sticky mechanisms: Lubricate throttle locks, zippers, sewing machines, controllers, couplings, cables.





400ml

ANTI-RUST LUBRICANT

This product is widely used for inconveniences caused by rust on vehicles, boats, homes, factories, machine rooms and tools. It can quickly penetrate rusty parts and loosen rust. It eliminates noise caused by friction of parts or moving devices, and has the functions of cleaning, lubricating and protecting various machines, removing moisture and preventing rust.





400ml

JUHUAN RUST REMOVAL AND LOOSE NING ACENT Official and throws milders

400ml

RUST REMOVAL AND LOOSENING AGENT

This product is widely used for inconveniences caused by rust on vehicles, boats, homes, factories, machine rooms and tools. It can quickly penetrate rusty parts and loosen rust. It eliminates noise caused by friction of parts or moving devices, and has the functions of cleaning, lubricating and protecting various machines, removing moisture and preventing rust.

APPLICATION AREAS

Able to eliminate noise: can penetrate and lubricate small hardware, casters, springs, faucets, handles, windows, pedals, and office chairs. Removing Humidity: Can remove water from metal surfaces such as electrical contacts, car ignitions, tools, motorcycle engine motors, and boat motors.

Cleaning and Maintenance: Eliminate crayon marks, grease, chewing gum, glue, loose and descaling. It forms a protective film to prevent rust and corrosion of bicycles, trolleys, aluminum alloy parts, motorcycles, boat motors and tools. Loose rusted parts: Able to penetrate deep into rusted nuts, bolts, controllers, cables, and fasteners.

Release sticky mechanisms: Lubricate throttle locks, zippers, sewing machines, controllers, couplings, cables.

ANTIRUST LUBRICANT ANTIRUST LUBRICANT

JUHUAN MULTI LUBE Input disease in mining all Input disease in mining a

400ml

MULTI LUBE

This product is manufactured using advanced tinting technology and has comprehensive properties such as self-drying at room temperature, simple construction, excellent atomization, plump dry film, good weather resistance, strong hardness, excellent flexibility, impact resistance, strong adhesion, and long-lasting color.

APPLICATION AREAS

Cleans and protects against rust. Cleans and removes rust from tools, engine parts and chrome parts.

Removes moisture from spark plugs, car ignitions, outboard motors and machinery.

Loosens and penetrates rusted parts, locks, seized nuts and bolts, valves, joints and rusted metal.

Stops noisy squeaks on hinges, doors, windows, springs, pulleys, chains, clutches and other moving parts.

Frees and un-jams stuck parts, joints, linkages and cables. Cleans and penetrates engine inner parts and removes rust.

GREASE SPRAY

JUHUAN high-temperature resistant butter spray not only has inherent anti-wear, noise reduction, lubrication, and rust prevention effects, but also has a high-temperature resistance performance of up to 200°C. It has excellent lubrication and load-bearing capacity, and is not prone to wear and tear. It effectively eliminates noise, prolongs the service life of workpieces, and reduces friction and wear.

APPLICATION AREAS

This product is suitable for lubrication and rust prevention of transmission components such as bearings, gears, cams, guide rails, and chains used under high temperature conditions.





400ml

CHAIN LUBE

This product is a high viscosity formula that is an ideal choice for motorcycles, bicycles, and transmission chains. It can protect chains and sprockets from wear and tear, repel dirt, and leave a clear protective film. It can also be used for other household and industrial purposes, such as transmission devices, elevators, guide rails, and roller chains. This is a long-lasting all-weather formula with excellent water resistance.

APPLICATION AREAS

Motorcycles, bicycles, and transmission chains; It can also be used for other household and industrial purposes, such as transmission devices, elevators, guide rails, and roller chains.





500ml

SILICONE SPRAY

This product is an ideal choice for you who do not require oil or grease but still need lubrication. It is a durable, odorless, and advanced synthetic silicone formula that can be safely used for metal, wood, rubber, and vinyl. A highly waterproof and high-quality lubricant that is ideal in extreme temperature ranges, does not react to most substances, and is also an excellent release agent.

APPLICATION AREAS

Silicone spray is widely used for sealing strips of doors and windows and rubber parts of automobiles, which can prevent aging and enhance sealing performance; Can be used as an active joint for fitness equipment and office furniture, providing lubrication and noise reduction; It can also be used as a sealing component for household appliances and rubber parts for industrial equipment, extending its service life and ensuring stable operation of the equipment.

500ml

JUHUAN

SILICONE

SPRAY

sealing component for household appliances and rubber parts for ind equipment, extending its service life and ensuring stable operation of equipment.

JUHUAN AEROSOL